

August 19, 2026

mkillleavy@poweradvisoryllc.com

Michael Killeavy, LL.B., MBA, P.Eng.
Commercial Director
Power Advisory
55 University Avenue, Suite 700
Toronto, ON M5J 2H7

Dear Mr. Killeavy:

M13042 – Application for Approval of a Green Choice Power Standard Form Purchase Agreement (PPA) Under the *Renewable Electricity Regulations*

This response is further to your letter dated August 17, 2026, requesting approval of the proposed Power Purchase Agreement pursuant to the *Renewable Electricity Regulations*.

The Board notes that the Procurement Administrator posted a draft of the PPA to the PA procurement website on June 2, 2026, and a webinar for interested parties was held on June 18, 2026. Interested parties were asked to provide feedback on or before June 25, 2026. The feedback received from interested parties on the draft was used to inform the proposed standard form PPA that is the subject matter of this application.

The Board has determined it will allow input by interested parties. Interested parties are advised, however, that the Board intends to review the proposed Power Purchase Agreement to see whether, as a whole, it appears reasonable in the circumstances.

The Board sets the following timeline:

Comments from Interested Parties	Monday, September 14, 2026
Reply Comments from the Procurement Administrator	Monday, September 28, 2026

The Procurement Administrator is directed to post a copy of the Notice of Paper Hearing on the procurement website referred to in the cover letter enclosing the application.

This letter and the Notice is also being posted on the Board website and its social media channels, and circulated to parties interested in PPA proceedings, including to parties interested in electricity matters.

The panel assigned to this matter is Stephen T. McGrath, K.C, Chair; Roland A. Deveau, K.C., Vice Chair and Richard J. Melanson, LL.B., Member.

Yours very truly,



Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board

- c. William Mahody, K.C., Board Counsel
Interested Parties

